Caroline Grist

From: I

Sent: 25 October 2025 15:58
To: Caroline Grist
Subject: Planning Application No: DM/25/2478

| have nothing further to add to the many comments already received regarding this application other than my
agreement and support of those comments. Having read through the documents supporting the application, it
would seem that the areas of concern to local residents will be taken into account during construction.

| would like to request that consideration be given to placing the following limitations upon the constructor and
their agents:

a). Vehicle parking. Parking of workers' cars, plant or heavy vehicles should not be permitted anywhere In
Wealden Way or adjacent roads.

b). Fires. The lighting of fires must not be permitted anywhere on-site due to the proximity of housing. All site
waste including clearance vegetation, of which there will be a considerable amount, should be disposed of off-

site.

c). Noise. Whilst noise from plant machinery is inevitable, noise from radios and similar devices
should be kept to a minimum.




